
Delaware River Waterfront Corporation (DRWC) 

Questions and requests related to the 2017 RFP for Auditing Services 

1. Why is DRWC bidding the audit?  
- Previous contract ended last year so we are soliciting competitive bids for the upcoming 

year. 
2. Is the incumbent allowed to bid?  

- Yes 
3. Please provide the 2016 audit report and the 2015 Form 990 for DRWC.  

- Attached 
4. Are there any major operational or other significant changes anticipated for DRWC that would 

impact the 2017 audit?  
- No 

5. Has DRWC been involved in (or currently involved in) any litigation that is deemed to be 
unfavorable?  
- DRWC is involved in two current litigations and anticipate getting a favorable 

settlement/award.  
6.  How many adjusting journal entries were proposed and recorded during the most recent audit 

(2016)?  What was the nature of these entries?  
- 3 adjustment entries. 2 for prepaid expenses and 1 for pension liability adjustment. 

7. During the last audit were there material weaknesses, significant deficiencies or control 
deficiencies noted by the auditor?  If so, please describe and indicate management’s corrective 
action(s). 
- No material weaknesses, significant deficiencies or control deficiencies were noted. 

8. How many auditors were at DRWC’s offices for fieldwork and for how long?  What is the 
anticipated timing of audit fieldwork?  
- The number of hours and time will have to be determined based on the scope of the audit. 

9. Are the DRWC financial statements and related notes prepared by DRWC staff or the auditor?  
- DRWC Staff 

10. Are there required meetings with the budget and personnel committee and/or full board? If so, 
how many?  
- There might be one annual meeting required with the budget and personnel committee. 

11. What was the prior year audit fee?  
- As we are soliciting competitive bids for the services, we are unable to disclose the audit fee 

for prior year. 
12. Under the FORMAT section (pg. 5) of the RFP, within the Experience topic, it mentions “content 

management experience”.  What is meant by this phrase? 
- Managing the contents of the audit statements like but not limited to reformatting, 

restating tables, notes, etc. 

 


